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f;;rm 990 OMB No 1545.0047
- Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2010
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)X1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation) Onen to Publi

Department of the Treasury pen UG
Internal Revenue Service > The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. yspection
A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2010, and ending y
B Check if applicable D Employer ldentification Number

|_{Addresschange  [ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418

e sarse | B0E CERRK HEIGHTS AVENUE T e
_frnlbalre:;n BALTIMORE, MD 21215 (800) 634- 7346
ermina . - B _ o B _ _ -
) | Amended return | e G Gross receipts $ 1,00 1 4 8 0
J Application pending | F Name and address of pnncipal oficer LEE I. SHERMAN H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? Yes
SAME AS C ABROVE H(b) Are all affiliates included? Yes _
If 'No," attach a list (see instructions)

| Tax-exemptstatus  |X]|501e)3) | |50Kc) ( Y« (msertno) | |4947a)(1)or [ ]s27
J Website: * WWW.AJFCA.ORG H(c) Group exemption number ™
K Form of organization r-ICorporahon ﬂ Trust m Association l—l Other ™ IL Year of Formaton 1972 I M State of legal domicite  MD

fParit | Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most signtficant activites: THE ASSQCIATION SUPPORTS THE WORK OF _
g JITS MEMBERS' PROFESSIONAL AND_VOLUNTEER _ __ _ _ _ _ ___ ___ ___ _____ ____________
§ LEADERSHIP 1IN STRENGTHENING THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR PEQPLE_THROUGHOUT NORTH _ _ ____
£ AMERICA. ON BEHALF_QF_ITS MEMBERS' AND CILIENTS,. THE ASSQCIATION ADVQCATES_EQR___ __
3| 2 Check this box » if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 12) 3 31
o | 4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 31
,-% 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line 2a) 5 8
'% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary)..... e 6 0
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . e 163,752. 123,841.
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIiI, lne 2g) . . . 806,521. 862,761.
% 10 Investment income (Part Vill, columhb (A), IﬁE@E}I\ﬁED o 3,621, 11,078.
© | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A)} iy ¢ o%, 106‘5\'— d|1a) . .. . 3,800. 3,800.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 1{81must equal Part 1), colu%@x (A), ine 12) 977,694. 1,001,480.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Par{ (X, colllnh (A)‘éllrég W. -3) m ..
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Pal ¥X column (A), ine d) ... . .
o 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee bs?‘ﬁﬂﬁw CUJF‘F (A) lines 5-10) .. 678,221. 464,392.
(3\ 16a Professtonal fundraising fees (Part IX=eotumri(A), The 11e)  ....... .... .
g((gg b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), hne 25) » 19,135.
% 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24f) 312,185. 328,157.
| 18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). .. 990, 406. 792,549,
[T | 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from ine 12 ...... .. . . .. . . -12,712. 208,931.
?ﬂg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
ﬁé 20 Total assets (Part X, ine 16) ... . 390, 866. 560,174,
=331 21 Total hiabilities (Part X, line 26) 352,228. 312,605.
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract ine 21 from line 20 . 38,638. 247,569.

FPart it { Signature Block
schedules an

nd n Ihes of penury, | declare that | have xamined this retum, including acgol nyn
ngm?) Re eclaratl%nno%reparar (oﬂ‘!;I er than o |cer) l|s basea on all'in ormaggn o rﬂ?é]‘l gregparer has any anow

2 /4 . | o Lot
ignature of officer Date

ents and to the best of my knowledge and belief, 1t 1s true, correct, and

Sign
Here VLo £ s Mt /Jé\//ﬂéﬂr/cgo
Type or pnnt name and tile
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer’s signature Date Check ¢ |PTIN
Paid MICHAEL J. BAKER, CPA w2 AO o %\10\10\\ s,n.emplog P00365158
Preparer |Fim'sname > WILLS, OWENS & BAKER, P.C.
Use O"“y Firm's address ™ 15 ROSZEL ROA.D, SUITE 104 Frm'sEN » 22-3142288
PRINCETON, NJ 08540 phoneno.  (609) 951-9100
E{'l Yes I—I No

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAONI3L 12R21/10 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418 Page 2
EPa;m it _| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part il . . . m
1 Briefly describe the organization's misston:

SEE SCHEDULE O

Form 990 or 990-EZ2.. .. ... . ... ... . L [:] Yes . No
If "Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O, _ o - -
-~ ~ = 3 Didthe organization cease conductlng, or make significant changes n how it conducts, any program services? D Yes . No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses. Section 501(c)(3)
and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total
expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: o ) (Expenses $ 619,535. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 686,623.)
SEE SCHEDULE 0

4b (Code: & % . .1 ) (Expenses § 88,702. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 176,138.)
- SPONSOR AN ANNUAL CONFERENCE WHERE MEMBER AGENCIES CAN NETWORK WITH OVER 135

GOVERNANCE. _

4¢ (Code: s ;) (Expenses $ 3,489. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 3,800.)
- AJFCA HES PARTNERED WETH OTHER ORGANIZATIONS TO_OFFER AFFINITY PROGRANS TO THEIR
MEMBERSHIP

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses  § including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 711,726.
BAA TEEAO102L 10/06/10 Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418 Page 3
EPart IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the orgarization described In section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(l) (other than a private foundation)? /f 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule A . 00 . . 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see Instructions), 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | e e . 3 X
4 Section 501(cX3) organizations Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election
In effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 15 the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membershlp dues, o
assessments, or similar amounts as defined In evenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the ri ht to
pProvulje advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule X
art . . . . e Co 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part I 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part Il . e Ce . . 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X;
or provide credit counsellng, debt management credit repalr or debt negotiation services? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Part IV . . 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatlon hold assets in term, permanent or quasr -endowments? /1]
'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part V e e e . . 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions Is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIll, 1X,
or X as applicable.
a Did the organlzatlon report an amount for land, buildings and equlpment In Part X, line 10?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule
D, Part VI.. . C . 11al X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIi . . e 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported Iin Part X, line 16?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vi . L R R Mc X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, tine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, ine 16?7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX. . . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other hiabihties in Part X, ine 257 If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule D, Part X 1le X
f Did the orgamzatnon s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liabihty for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X 11¢ X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, lndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and X!l . . C 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,'and
If the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XIi, and Xl is optional . ... . . .[12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(1)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E . .... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a] X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10 000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and 14b| X
15 Dud the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), Ilne 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? /f ' es, complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsmg services on Part IX,
column (A ? lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsmg event gross income and contributions on Part VI,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il . o . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15 000 of gross income from gamlng activities on Part VIII, ine 9a? If 'Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part il .. .. .o 19 X
20 aDid the organization operate one or more hospltals? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H 20 X
b If 'Yes' to ine 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some Form 990
filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) .. 20b

BAA TEEAO103L 12/21/10

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418 Page 4
iPart IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
) Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and orgamzatlons In the
United States on Part [X, column (A), line 17 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parfs | and Il . . Lol 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals In the United States on Part
IX, column (A), ine 27 If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il . . 22 X

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organ|zat|on s current
gnd fgrmej officers, directors, trustees, key employees and hlghest compensated employees.7 If 'Yes,' complete 23 X
cheduleJ .  ...... ...

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an outstandmg principal amount of more than $100,000 as of - |-
— - the last day of the year, and that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes, ' answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K If ‘No, 'go to line 25 R 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundlng escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?. e 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of* 1ssuer for bonds outstandlng at any tlme dunng the year? . . 24d

25a Section 501(cX3) and 501(cX4) organlzatlons Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part!. . ........ .o 25a X

b Is the orgarization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organlzatlon s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes, ' complete
Schedule L, Part! . Co . 25b X

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organlzatlon s tax year? If 'Yes, complete Schedule L, Part |l 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to'such an individual? /f ‘Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part il . 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part |V
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule L, Part IV, R 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee" If 'Yes, ' complete
Schedule L, Part1v . ....... e . 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee s_or a famlly member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢ X
29 Did the organization recetve more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedu/e M 29 X
30 Did the organlzatron receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quallfled conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. . ....... . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If ’Yes complete Schedu/e N, Part l . 31 X
32 Did the or?Vanlzahon sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of Its net assets? /f 'Yes,' comp/ete
Schedule N, Partil.. = ... ... C . 32 X
33 Did the orgamzatlon own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulatlons sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part ... .... . 133 X

34 Was the organlzatlon related to any tax- exempt or taxable ent|ty7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts I, lll, IV, and V, 34 X
Ine ... .. . Ll .

35 isany related organlzat|on a controlled entlty w1th|n the meaning of section 512(b)(13)2. NS 35 X

Did the organization receive arg; ment from or .engage In any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section (b{(13)7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, ine2 . . . [_—_|Yes .No

36 Section 501(c)(3) organlzatlons Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related

organization? If "Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . ... o . . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organlzatlon and that I1s
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations m Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedulte O, . . . . 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2010)

TEEAO1I04. 12/21/10
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Form 990 (2010) ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418 Page 5
[Patt V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
) Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V . H
Yes | No
Ta Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- If not applicable . 1a 35
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup wrthholdlng rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gamlng
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 8
b If at least one s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b] X
— - Note. If the sum of Iines 1a and 2a’1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If ‘Yes' has i1t filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an Iinterest in, or a signature or other authontx over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account or other financtal account)? 4a| X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: » CANADA
See Iinstructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? S5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that 1t was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organlzatlon include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible? Co 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under section 170(c)
a Did the organization recerve afayment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor? ..., 7a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange or otherwise drspose of tangrble personal property for which it was required to f||e
Form 82827 7c X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled dunng the year e e . I 7d|
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the orgamzatlon received a contribution of quallfled intellectual property, did the organlzatlon file Form 8899
as required?. . e e e . i 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes or other vehicles, did the organrzatlon file a
Form 1098-C? e . 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organlzatlon have excess business
holdings at any time during the year? RN 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor adwsed funds
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, ine 12 . . . | 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VHI, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders e oo [ 1a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pard to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . ....... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)X1) non.exempt charitable trusts, Is the organlzatnon f|||ng Form 990 In heu of Form 10412 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . l 12bl
13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization s required to maintain by the states in
which the orgamization Is licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans .. .o 13b
c Enter the amount of reserves onhand . .. . . 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tannlng services durlng the tax year7 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has It filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedu/e 0 14b

BAA TEEAQ105L 11/3010

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418

Page 6

iPatt VI_| Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes n

Schedule O See nstructions.
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI

X

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . la 31
b Enter the number of voting members included in ine 1a, above, who are independent L 1b 31
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a famlly relatlonsh|p or a business relationship with any other
officer, dlrector trustee or key employee ) 2 X
- 3 -Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goverring documents 4 X
since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the orgamzatlon s assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7aDoes the organlzanon have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? . 7al X
b Are any decisions of the governing body sub;ect to approval by members stockholders or other persons? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:
a The governing body? C L e 8al X
b Each committee with authonity to act on behalf of the governing body?. 8b| X
9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed In Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's marl|ng address? If ’Yes provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If 'Yes,' does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization?. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f ‘No," go to line 13 12a] X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees reqwred to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts?. 12b] X
c Does the organlzatlon regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the pol|cy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this is done SEE SCHEDULE .0..... . . . . 12¢| X !
13 Does the organization have a written whistieblower policy? 131 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparabtlity data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| X
b Other officers of key employees of the orgamization .... . . 15b X
If 'Yes' to ine 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See rnstructlons)
16a Did the organization Invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during theyear? . .... . .. . . .. . 16a X
b If 'Yes,' has the organization adopted a written policy or Brocedure requiring the organlzatlon to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed » _ NJ NY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public

inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Anaother's website . Upon request

19 Describe In Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public. SEE SCHEDULE O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

» JEWISH COMMUNITY SERVICES 5750 PARK HEIGHTS AVENUE _BALTIMORE MD 21215 (410)

466-9200

BAA

TEEAO106L 12/21/10

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418 Page 7
iPart Vit | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,
and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vil . .. S e
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0-'in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’

® List the organization's five current highest compensated emplogees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of |
_related organizations. - - - - -

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers, key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

o

|_[ Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

®) ®) © ®) G) *
Name and title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours o =] = compensation from compensaton from amount of other
perweek | 22 | a g 2 ‘3" .E:E g the organization related organizations compensation
(describe | £ 2 = 8 ~[2%}3 (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor | 88 | 5| % 5 2 ﬁ ] orgamzaton
related | § 8  § S| 8a and related
otrlg:r:lz:- 5 ?_. % é organizatons
Schedule =g ® 8
0) S| g ?’;
() HARVEY R. ZELLER ____|
BOARD CHAIR 2 X 0 0. 0
_(@ BARRY C. KLICKSTEIN _ _ |
CHAIR ELECT 2 X 0 0 0
_( JAMES R. KAHN, ESQ. __ |
VICE CHAIR 2 X 0 0. 0
_@ JANIS ROTH _ __ ____ _ |
OFFICER 2 X 0 0. 0
_(G) LARRY S. READER __ __ _ |
TREASURER 2 X 0. 0 0
_6 LINDA SPINDEL _ ____ _ |
SECRETARY 2 X 0 0. 0
_@) KARL_A. BRODSKY __ __ _ |
DIRECTOR 2 X 0 0. 0
_@ LINDA L. BURGER __ __ _ |
DIRECTOR 2 X 0 0. 0
_@ PAUL_S. CASTRO ______|
DIRECTOR 2 X 0 0. 0
0 BRUCE S. BEYER ____ _ |
DIRECTOR 2 X 0 0. 0
11 SEYMOUR J. FRIEDLAND, P|
DIRECTOR 2 X 0 0. 0
12) TED MARCUS _________|
DIRECTOR 2 X 0 0 0
13 JUDY HALPER __ __ __ __ |
DIRECTOR 2 X 0 0. 0
14) SANDRA HORWITZ __ __ _ _ |
DIRECTOR 2 X 0 0. 0
15 MARK JACOBS __ ______|
DIRECTOR 2 X 0 0. 0
16) NORMAN R. KEANE _ __ _ |
DIRECTOR 2 X 0. 0. 0.
7n LYNNY RAVITZ _ _ ___ |
DIRECTOR 2 X 0. 0. 0

BAA TEEAOIO7L 12r21/10 Form 990 (2010)

orm 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the orgamzation and any~ -
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Form 990 (2010) ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418 Page 8
[ Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)
A ®) (c) (o) (€) )
Name and title A"“’gl’frg" Posttion (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estmated
o =] = = [o o] = | compensaton from compensatbon from amount of other
?:;svgzgl; :‘ 2 é g & & 9 Ihe{ oni%agrgz,alhsoe relat?gl% agnlzabons compensaton
hou'rs for( g § € 8 ] S & g w2 ) w M) org:rr::z‘::on
;e aa':lc! gs § 1 3 9 and related
zabons g ; E % organizations
schoy| 3 % Z
&
8 PAUL LEVINE _______________|- - - - ol ’ .
____DIRECTOR 2 | X 0 0 0
(19 JOEL LITMAN __ _____________
DIRECTOR 2 | X 0. 0 0
(20) GARY MILLER _ __ ____________
DIRECTOR 2 | X 0 0. 0
(1 NEIL P. NEWSTEIN ___________
DIRECTOR 2 11X 0 0. 0
(22) DEBORAH H. PERELMUTER _ _ __ ___
DIRECTOR 2 1X 0 0 0
(23) REUBEN D. ROTMAN __
DIRECTOR 2 |1X 0 0 0
(24 JILL BORG SPITZER _ _ ________
DIRECTOR 2 11X 0 0 0
(25 ANDREA STEINBERG _ _ __ __ _____
DIRECTOR 2 | X 0 0 0
(26) NANCY BISSINGER TIMM _ _______
DIRECTOR 2 | X 0 0 0
(27 JENNIFER WEISS _ __ _________
DIRECTOR 2 1 X 0 0 0
(28 DORY ZATUCHNI _ __
DIRECTOR 2 1 X 0. 0. 0.
(29) BEV_SHECKTER _ _ ____________
DIRECTOR 2 | X 0. 0 0.
1b Sub-total . . A 0. 0 0.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A. .. o > 184,167. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c). . > 184,167. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable compensation
from the organization > 1

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual . . . .

3 X

4 For any iIndividual listed on line 1a, I1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
such ndividual . . . . . ... .. o e . 4 | X

5 Did any person listed on hine 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person . 5 X

Section B. iIndependent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.

(A) (B) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those iisted above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization * 0
BAA TEEA0108L 12121110 Form 990 (2010)
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ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY

& CHILDRENS

13-2752418

Page 9

[Patt VI Statement of Revenue

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

©)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512, 513, or 514

CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRANTS
AND OTHER SIMILAR AMOUNTS

1a Federated campaigns .. .. .. la

66,88

0.

b Membership dues. . . 1b

¢ Fundraising events 1c

d Related organizations . 1d

e Government grants (contributions) .. .| le

f All other contributions, t];lfts, grants, and
stmilar amounts not included above. .. | 1f

56,96

1.

g Noncash contributions included i Ins 1a-1f:  $

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f

> 123,841,

PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE

Business Code

2a MEMBERSHIP SERVICES

624100

686,623.

686,623,

900099

176,138.

176,138.

f All other program service revenue

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

> 862,761.

OTHER REVENUE

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and

other similar amounts)

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

5 Royalties

11,078.

11,078.

vy

(1) Real

(1) Personal

6a Gross Rents

b Less: rental expenses

¢ Rental income or (loss). .

d Net rental income or (loss)

Secunt:
7 a Gross amount from sales of () Secuntes

() Other

assets other than nventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

¢ Gain or (loss)

d Netgamor (loss).... . ......
8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not Including
of contributions reported on line ic).
See Part |V, line 18.
b Less: direct expenses .

b

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, hine 19 .

b Less: direct expenses . ..... . ....

b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . .. .o

b Less: cost of goods sold

. b

c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a SERVICE INCOME

624100

3,800.

3,800.

d All other revenue

e Total, Add lines 11a-11d
12 Total revenue. See instructions.

> 3,800.

> 1,001,480.

866,561.

11,078.

BAA

TEEAOI09L 1011710

Form 990 (2010)
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ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS

13-2752418

Page 10

iPartIX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)

Do not include amounts reported on lines

_6b,

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill,

A)
Total expenses

(®)
Program service
expenses

©
Management and
general expenses

(0]
Fundraising
expenses

1

10
n

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25

Grants and other assistance to governments
and organlzatlons in the U.S. See Part IV,
line 21

Grants and other assustance to |nd|VIduaIs n
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22 .

Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals out5|de the
~U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 1 .

Benefits paid to or for members .

Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees .

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)B) .

Other salanes and wages

Pension plan contributions (include
section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions)

Cther employee benefits
Payroll taxes .
Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal
c Accounting .
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See Part v, Ime 17
f Investment management fees
g Other .. R
Advertising and promotion. . ..
Office expenses. .. . .
Information technology .
Royalties
Occupancy
Travel

Payments of travel or entertalnment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials ..

Conferences, conventions, and meetings .. .

Interest ..
Payments to affiliates .
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ..

Insurance
Other expenses. Itemlze expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24f, If ine 24f amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, st line 24f
expenses on Schedule O.) R

a ANNUAL CONFERENCE

f All other expenses .
Total functional expenses. Add Imes 1 through ZM

184,168.

163,563.

15,5189.

5,086.

0.

0.

216,572,

192,343.

18,249.

5,980.

36,987.

32,849.

3,117.

1,021.

26,665.

23,682.

2,247.

736.

57,425,

50,999.

4,841.

1,585.

38,863.

34,986.

2,818.

958.

4,948,

4,394.

417.

137.

13,989,

12,424.

1,179.

386.

19,713.

17,848.

1,405.

460.

1,108.

984.

93.

31.

5,016.

4,454.

423,

138.

88,702.

88,702.

32,500.

28,864.

2,739.

897.

23,933.

21,255.

2,017.

661.

19,559.

17,460.

1,581.

518.

7,552.

6,707.

636.

209.

14,849.

10,684.

3,834.

331.

792,549.

712,198.

61,216.

19,135.

26

Joint costs. Check here » if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). Complete this line
only If the organization reported In column
(B) joint costs from a combined educational
campalgn and fundraising solicitation

BAA

TEEAO110L

122110

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418 Page 11
{Part X_ | Balance Sheet
(A) ®)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. . 309,356.] 1 445, 988.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . .. .. ..., ... 37,800.] 3 28, 350.
4 Accounts receivable, net . .... . . ... ... 24,970.1 4 51,420.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees
and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(l)),
_ _|- - persons described i section 4958(c (3)28), “and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees beneficiary
A organizations (see instructions) ..., 6
g 7 Notes and loans recelvable, net 7
$ 8 Inventories for sale or use . 8
s| 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. .. 12,550.] 9 16,994.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedute D 10a 18,015.
b Less: accumulated depreciation. . 10b 5,830. 953.] 10¢ 12,185.
11 Investments — publicly traded securtties. e . e e n
12 Investments — other securities. See Part 1V, line ll 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangble assets .. . .. .. ... 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, ine 11, 5,237.115 5,237.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ilne 34) 390,866.[16 560,174.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 28,742.[17 65,042,
18 Grantspayable. . ... .. ... 18
19 Deferredrevenue .. .. ... ... 323,486.] 19 247,563.
t]20 Tax-exemptbondliabittes . .. ... .. . . ... 20
é 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:L 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
T highest compensated employees and dlsquallfled persons Complete art 1l
;'»: of Schedule L 22
s | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partles 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other habilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D .. 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. ... 352,228.] 26 312, 605.
g Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here > . and complete lines
27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34,
21 27 unrestricted net assets .o 16,594.| 27 225,525.
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets .. . ........ 17,544.| 28 17,544,
29 Permanently restricted netassets . ............ . . ... ... 4,500.1 29 4,500.
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here > |:| and complete
1 lines 30 through 34.
B30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 30
i 31 Paid-In or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund 31
5 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds. 32
¢ | 33 Total net assets or fund balances.. .. .......... 38,638.] 33 247,569.
§ 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. 390,866.| 34 560,174.
BAA Form 990 (2010)

TEEAOMIIL 122110
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Form 990 (2010) ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418 Page 12
tPart X | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI [—]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), kne 12). . ..... 1 1,001, 480.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 792,549.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. 3 208,931.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X line 33 column (A)) 4 38,638.
5 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 5 0.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine Iines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X I|ne 33 i _
column (B)) e e s - - . - | 6 247,569,
" tPart X#f | Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl! . |—|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash E Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.
2a Were the organtzation's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b| X
c If 'Yes' to hne 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for over5|ght of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2¢| X
If the organization changed etther its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explaln
In Schedule O,
dIf 'Yes' to ine 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basts, consolidated basis, or both:
. Separate basis D Consolidated basis I:I Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organlzatlon requnred to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audtt Act and OMB Circular A-1337... e 3a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audrt
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. . 3b

BAA

TEEAOHI2L 12121N10

Form 990 (2010)
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SCHEDULE A ] : :
(Form 830 or $90-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2010
. Complete if the or%anization is a section 501(cX3) organization or a section
947(a)X1) nonexempt chantable trust. Open to Public
ﬁ.‘iﬁ?n??‘ 5253&";%153?;“ Y > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. tnspection
Namae of the organlzation ASSOCIATION OF JEWI SH FAMILY & CHILDRENS Employer identification number
AGENCIES, INC. 13-2752418

[Part I |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because 1t 1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 []A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)X1XAXi).
| A school described in section 170(bY1XAXii). (Attach Schedule E.) o B oL
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(bX1XAXiii).
| | A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(b)X1XAXiii). Enter the hospital's

name, city, and state: _ _
5 [:I An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section

— 170(b)}1XAXiv). (Complete Part I1.)
6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(bX1XAXV).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
— 1n section 170(b)}1XAXvi). (Complete Part Il.)
8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)}(1XAXvi). (Complete Part II.)

9 An organization that normally receives: (tl) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activittes related to Its exempt functions ~ subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of 1ts support from gross
investment iIncome and unrelated business taxable iIncome (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(aX2). (Complete Part lil.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(ax4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations descnbed In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType | b [:]Type Il c D Type Il = Functionally integrated d D Type lll = Other
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than fo

|
Hw N

er than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that 1s a Type |, Type |l or Type |il supporting organization, D
check this box e e e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) and (i)
below, the governing body of the supported organization? ......... . Cee 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? .. ... . . 114 (i)
@iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? . 11g (iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supported (D EIN (1il) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you nobfy (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of support
organization {descnbed on lines 1-9 orgaruzaton in | the organizaton in| organizaton in
above or IRC section column (f) listed In column (1) of column (i)
(see Instructions)) your governing your support? organized in the
document? us-
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
(B)
©
()
(E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

TEEAQ401L 12723110
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418 Page 2
EP@ﬁ H |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If {ou checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part IIl. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below please complete Part II1.)

Section A. Public Support

Cal
b:gfggla;gyﬁsf (or fiscal year (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 () Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membershlp fees received. (Do
not include 'unusual grants.'

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and [ I - - - - - - -

__ —either paid to 1t or expended - - i i
on its behalf

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5

from line 4 .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 ) Total

beginning in) >

7 Amounts from ine 4 ...

8 Gross Income from Interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources .

9 Net income from unrelated
business achivities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carred on .

10 Other income. Do not mclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explaln n

). . .

Part V.
11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 10~ . ... ..
12 Gross receipts from related activiies, etc (see instructions). e . . L12
13 Firstfive years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here > l—'
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2010 (hne 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . e 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part |l, line 14 - . Coe 15 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the hine 14 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . ... .. D

b 33-1/3% support test — 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 Is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and Iine 141s 10%
or more, and If the organlzatlon meets the ‘'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explam in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organlzatlon qualifies as a publicly supported organization. > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and Iine 151s 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explaln in Part IV how the
organlzatlon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualmes as a publicly supported organization . >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ™

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

TEEAD402L 12/23/10
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Schedulé A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 ASSQCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418 Page 3
EPaﬂ | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part |l. If the organization falls
to quahfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)*> (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contrlbutlons
and meénb(grs |pt ees q
recejve o not Include
any ‘unusual grants.”) 964,187. 839,215. 941, 751. 842,713. 810,464.[ 4,398,330.
2 Gross recelpts from admis-
slons, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is o [ - R
— - related to the organization's

tax-exempt purpose 174,833. 215,238. 145, 381. 127,560. 176,138, 839,150.
3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 0.
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
Its behalf 0.
5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge .. 0.

6 Total. Add lines 1 through § 1,139,020.11,054,453.(1,087,132. 970,273. 986,602.] 5,237,480.

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 recelved from
disqualified persons . 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or

1% of the amount on line 13

fortheyear C 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
cAddlines7aand7b ... . 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
8 Public support (Subtract line
7¢ from Iine 6.) 5,237,480.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in)> {a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line & 1,139,020.{1,054,453.11,087,132. 970,273. 986,602.| 5,237,480.

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources 10,535. 9,578. 6,322. 7,421, 14,878, 48, 734.
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 0.

c Add lines 10a and 10h. . . 10,535, 9,578. 6,322. 7,421, 14,878, 48,734.

11 Net income from unrelated business
actvities not included i line 10b,
whether or not the busmess 1s
reguiarly carried on . 0.

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

capital assets Explain in
Pa;; ( p 0.

13 Totalsupport (Addms9 10c, 1, and12) | 1,148,555.11,064,031.]1,093,454. 977,694.]1,001,480.| 5,286,214.

14 Firstfive years. If the Form 990 s for the organlzatlon s first, second third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here .” .. . ’D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) dvided by line 13, column (f}) oo - 15 99.1 %

16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 . . . | 16 94.8 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (Iine 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . 17 0.9

18 Investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Ill, ine 17.. . . 18 0.8

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 113%, and line 17
1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quallfles as a publicly supported organlzatlon

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or Iine 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organlzatnon .

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions >
BAA TEEAC403L 12/29110 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418 Page 4

EPaﬂ IV _{ Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See mstructlons)

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

TEEAD404L 09/08/10




SCHEbULE D OMB No_1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2010
» Complete ';f t:tulavonganlzeatl;)nsags;lvoer_ff 'Ye?,2 to Form 990, b

ﬂ?ﬁﬁ"fﬁ‘&ﬁiﬁﬁl"sﬁﬁ?ﬁé‘ i > Attach t% Forml gg% > See separatg :nstructlons. lt:)\gggéﬁonu ©

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS

AGENCIES, INC. 13-2752418

EPaﬂ I | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

_(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

-1 Total number at end of year . e
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year).
Aggregate value at end of year

o b wbhN

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control2 . .. . .. DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be
used only for chartable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . .., . DYes D No

Part }i | Conservation Easements. Complete if the orgamzation answered Yes to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . . .. . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded n (a) R 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register ...... .. ... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extlngwshed or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement s located »

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the perlodlc monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easemeng{s it holds? D Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred In monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>$

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satlsfy the requirements of section
170(h)(@)(B)()) and section 170(M)@B)(2. . .. .. [JYes []No

9 In Part X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

iPart lit { Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts reiating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, hme 1. . ... . e e C o >3
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X.... . . .o R >3

2 |f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other S|m|Iar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 1 i6 (ASC 958) relatlng to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, tine 1 . .. . ....... . .. . ]
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X .. . )
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructlons for Form 990 TEEA330IL 11/15/10 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010




Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418 Page 2
EPgrt it {Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d H Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in

Part XIV.
5 Duning the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . [—l Yes I_l No

_ (Part WV jEscrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line
9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other |ntermed|ary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No

b if 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the followrng table:

Amount
cBeginning balance .. . . . ... . .. . . . e 1c
d Addttions during the year . . e e e e e 1d
e Distributions during the year . e e e e . . Te
f Ending balance . N 1f
2a Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990, Part X I|ne 217 Ceen e . I:] Yes E] No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
iPart V{Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance.. ..
b Contributtons

c Net investment earnings, galns
and losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowment » %

¢ Term endowment » %

3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes No

(i) unrelated organizations ... .... ..... e e . . 3a(i)
1 (ii} related organizations .. . . .| 3a(i)
| b If ‘Yes' to 3a(i), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as reqwred on Schedule R? . . .. . 3b
| 4 Descnibe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

i iPart Vi |Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment (a) Cost or other basis| (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(Investment) basis (other) depreciation
Taland

b Bulldings

¢ Leasehold improvements . e

d Equipment e e 4,722. 4,722, 0.

e Other 13,293. 1,108. 12,185.
Total. Add lines 1a through e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 10(c) ) > 12,185.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2010

TEEA3302. 12/20110
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Schedulz D (Form 990) 2010 ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418 Page 3

iPatt VI { Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

N/A

(a) Description of secunity or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(¢) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

Tfotal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990 Part X, column (B) line 12.). ™

[ Part Vil Investments—Program Related. (See

Form 990, Part X, line 13)

N/A

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Q)

@

©)

@

©)

(@)

0]

8

()

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) Iine 13.) ™

Part IX {Other Assets. (See Form 990, Part X,

line 15) N/A

(a) Description

(b) Book value

)

@]

3

C)

®

©

U]

(©)

(©)

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column(B), line 15) ... .. .

iPart X | Other Liabilities. (See Form 990, Part X, line 25)

(a) Description of liability

(b) Amount

(1) Federal income taxes

@

©)]

(4

©)

(6)

()

8

()]

(10)

(n

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25)

»

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN

48 (ASC 740).

BAA

TEEA3303L 12/20/10

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010




Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418 Page 4
iPatt XI_{Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vill,column (A), line 12) .. . . . . . 1,001,480.
2 Total expenses (Form 950, Part IX, column (A), hne 25) e . . 792,549,
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1. .. . . . 208,931.
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments
5 Donated services and use of facilities
6 Invesiment expenses.
7 Prior period adjustments. . Ceees
8 Other (Describe inPart XIV) ..., . . A
9 Total adustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 e S e B
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combme lines 3 and 9 . 208,931,
i Part Xil { Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements, . . . 1 1,001, 480.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments. e . o 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities. . e 2b
c Recoveries of prior yeargrants .... .. ... ..., 2¢
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) ... e e . 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d... . . e e e e 2e
3 Subtract ine 2e from I|ne1 e 3 1,001, 480.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but not on line 1:
a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b .. ... . 4a
b Other (Describe In Part XIV.) el e e e 4b
cAddlinesdaanddb . . ... . 4c
5 Total revenue. Add hnes 3 and 4¢. (777/5 must equal Form 990, Part l //ne 72) 5 1,001, 480.
Part XHE ] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. . 1 792,549,
2 Amounts included on hne 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, Iine 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities . Cee e 2a
b Prior year adjustments . . . Ce e e e e 2b
c Other losses e e . 2¢
dOther(DescrlbelnPartXIV) N Ve o 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d . s . Co 2e
3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 . . oo 3 792,5485.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on ||ne 1
a Investments expenses not Included on Form 990, Part VIII, tine 7b . 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) G e e - 4b
cAddlnesd4aanddb . L e . 4c
5_Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equa/ Form 990, Part I, Iine 78) . ) 5 792,549,

FPart XiV | Supplemental Information

Complete this E" art to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X|, ine 8; Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIII lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provnde
any additional information.

BAA TEEA3304L 0211M1 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010




Schedulé D (Form 990) 2010 ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418 Page 5
|
|
|
|

EPi:iﬂ XV | Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA TEEA3305L 07/16/10 Schedute D (Form 990) 2010




1 . sge . . OMB No 1545-0047
Fohedule F Statement of Activities Outside the United States "

. » Complete if the or%anization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16 zom
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions. Openr ta Public
Interal Revenue Service inspecﬂon
Name of the organtzation Employer identification number
ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418

iPart | | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes'
to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the
grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? .

D Yesﬁ D7N°

" 2 For grantr;\akérs. Desc;nbe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds outside the United States.

3 _Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space I1s needed.)

(a) Region

(b) Number of
offices n the
region

(c) Number
of employees,
agents, and
independent
contractors

(d) Activities conducted in
region (by type) (e.g.,
fundraising, program
services, iInvestments,

grants to recipients

(e) If activity listed In
(d) 1s a program
service, describe
specific type of

service(s) In region

() Total
expendttures for
and investments

In region

In region located Iin the region)

MEMBERSHIP

(1) NORTH AMERICA 1 1|SEE PART IV SERV. 23,933.

@

3

@

)

®)

@

@)

®)

(10)

an

(2

as

a4

as

(16)

an
3a Sub-total 1 1

23,933.

b Total from continuation
sheets to Part |

¢ Totals (add Iines 3a and 3b) 1 1
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

23,933.
Schedule F (Form 990) 2010
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Schedulé F (Form 990) 2010 ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418 Page 4
iPart IY [Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign ¢ Tporatlon during the tax year? /f 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a ransferor of Property toa Fore/gn
Corporation (see mnstructions for Form 926) . " DYes No

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax gear" If 'Yes,' the organization may be
required to file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt of Certain
Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U S Owner (see
instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520- -A) .o D Yes . No

3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the 7 B
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of US Persons with respect to Certan ~ - -~
Foreign Corporations (see instructions for Form 5471 ) . . RN DYes No

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualtfied
electing fund during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Return by a
Shareholder of a Passive Fore/gn /nvestment Company or Oual/f/ed Elect/ng Fund (see instructions for
Form 8621} e e []Yes No

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If ‘'Yes,' the
organizatron may be required to file Form 8865, Return of US Persons with respect to Certain Fore/gn
Partnerships (see instructions for Form 8865) . . DYes . No

6 Didthe orgamzatlon have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year?
If 'Yes,' the organ/zat/on may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see instructions
for Form 5713) .. . E] Yes No

BAA TEEA3505L 10/27/10 Schedule F (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule F_(Form 990) 2010 ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418 Page 5

iPatt V| Supplemental Information . .
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line
3, column (f) (accounting method); Part Il, ine 1 iaccountln method); Part lll (accounting method); and
Part lil, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete t his part to provide
any additional information (see instructions).

BAA TEEA3504L 10/27/10 Schedule F (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No 15450047
(Form 3990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 201 0
. Compensated Employees
> Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 23, Open to Public
Pepartment of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. ™ See separate instructions. spestion
Name of the organization Employer Identification number
ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS 13-2752418
iPart | | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the or?anlzatlon provided any of the following to or for a person listed 1n Form 990, Part
VIl, Section A, hne 1a. Complete Part Il to prowde any relevant information regardxng these items. o
- First-class or charter travel o 7 Housmg allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or soctal club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services {(e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If ‘No,' complete Part lil to explain 1b
2 Did the organization regwre substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? . 2
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Direcfor. Check all that apply.
Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant . Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, dd any person listed 1n Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing orgarization
or arelated organization:
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment from the organization or a related organization? 4a X
b Participate 1n, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? . , 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If 'Yes' to any of lines 4a-¢, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Hi.
Only section 501(cX3) and 501(cX4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? . e e e e . G e e 5a X
b Any related organization? e e e e e . 5b X
If 'Yes' to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? Coee . C 6a X
b Any related organization? . Co C e . 6b X
if 'Yes' to line 6a or 6b, describe In Part III
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organlzation provide any non-fixed payments not
described In hines 5 and 67 If Yes describe in Part il . . . e 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was sub]ect to the initial
contract exception described in Regulatlons section 53.4958- -4(a)(3)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part Il . 8 X
9 If'Yes' to line 8, did the organlzatlon also follow the rebuttable presumptlon procedure described in Regulations
section 53.4958-6(c)? . S S . 9
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule J (Form 990) 2010

TEEA410IL 1272210




0102 (066 Wiod) £ sNpayds OUSI/LL TROiPYIAL vva

' (D) 9L
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| 22 e i I ()
an [
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| I e (O]
an vL
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| 0]
) gl
||||||||||| I e N [ ()
(] 2l
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| 0]
) LL
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| B0
(D) oL
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| R e ()
) ) 6
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| 1 . [ ()
() 8
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| m
, n L
lllllllllll [} e A ()|
(@] 9
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| 0]
! (D) S
R R R L 0]
an v
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| 0]
(D] 3
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| 0]
, (D] z
||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| I e (0}
Y 0 0 B | JL R o 0 _ ] @ .
"0057LET  [z9t'w8T  [fo T T T TTo -~ 0 0 "L9T'¥81 O] NUWJEHS "I F31
WW %mmmm Cr._“-‘_%n_ ! Co_ummcmagoo c“ﬁmﬂr.__wwﬂ.ou uogesuadwod uopesuadwod
Joud ut Umtomw‘_ @)-()(g) spyauaq pa.Lajep Jayjo Jaqo () aAguadul pue snuog () aseq () aweN (v)
uonesuadwo) (§) | SUwn|od Jo'|ejo) () ajqexejuoN (@) pue juawainsy (9) uolesUadwod DSIN-6601 JO/PUB Z-M 1O umopxea.g (g)

[
‘8| aul| ‘|IA Hed ‘066 Wio4 uo sjunowe (3) uwnjod Jo (g) uwnjod s|qestidde aup [enba 3snw (m)-(1)(g) SUWN)0d Jo WNS 3y ‘ejoN

“IIA Hed ‘066 W04 Uo pPasi| Jou ate ey} sjenplaipul Aue 3si) Jou og “(if) Mo
U0 suondnuisul ay) ul paquiosap ‘suoijeziuebio pajejad woly pue (1) mos uo uoneziuebio sy woy uonesuadwos podal ‘I BINPaYSS LI papodal 84 IS UoiRSURdWIND 8SOUYM [eNPIAIPUI LjoRa 104

‘PapasU St 8deds |euoiyippe ji s81dod a)edijdnp asn "seakojdug pajesuaduio?) }5aybiH pue 'seakojdw3 Aa)y ‘seajsna) ‘'si0pallq ‘'s1a20j0 | fF Hed]
Z ebed 81vZSLEC-ET SNTIQTIHD 3 XTIWVI HSIMAL A0 NOIILVIDOSSY 0102 (066 Wiod) £ 3INPawds

v




01/02/£0 "EOLYYIIL

0102 (066 wio) £ aINpayos

) ‘uoljeuLIojul jeuolyippe Aue Joy ped Siuy}
9)9|dwod o3|y 'g pue m ‘q9 ‘eg ‘qq ‘eq ‘o ‘gl ‘e| Seul] ‘| ped J0) palinbai suoiyduossp 1o ‘uoijeue|dxs ‘ucijewloul sy apianoid 0} ued siyy 8yejdwo)

uogjeuuojuj jejuswajddng | i ed|
SNTMATIHD 3 ATINVJ HSIMAL A0 NOILVIDOSSY 0102 {066 Wiod) £ 8Inpauds

g obeg 8IVZSLZ-€1
|




.
*

SCHEbULE O . N OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 930 o 390.£2) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2010
Complete to grovnde information for responses to specific questions on
Department of the Treasu Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
Intemal Reverue Servce > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspectorn
Name of the organization ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS Employer Identification number
AGENCIES, INC. 13-2752418
FORM 990, PART lll, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION MISSION

___~ FREE_TELEPHONE CONSULTATION ON BOARD AND STAFF DEVELOPMENT. (AJFCA IS THE ONLY _ ___

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 950 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L  10/26/10 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010




-

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 Page 2
Name of the orgarization ASSOC IATION OF JEWI SH FAMILY & CHILDRENS Employer identification number
AGENCIES, INC. 13-2752418

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

__ INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT. THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED FOR COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY, ___ __
__ ERCH YEAR, A NEW CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY MUST BE SIGNED AND RENEWED. CONFLICIS _

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
TEEA4902L 10/26/10




2010 FEDERAL WORKSHEETS PAGE 1
ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS
CLIENT ASSOO1 AGENCIES, INC. 13-2752418
9/19/11 11:38AM
FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24F
OTHER EXPENSES
() (B) (C) (D)
PROGRAM ~ MANAGEMENT :
- - - - - ~ TOTAL 'SERVICES & GENERAL  _FUNDRAISING
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 1,869. 1,869.
CURRENCY EXCHANGE 234. 208. 20. 6.
EQUIPMENT LEASE & MAINTENANCE 904. 803. 76. 25.
LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF ASSET 953. 953.
MISCELLANEOUS 6,509. 5,783, 547. 179.
POSTAGE AND SHIPPING 973. 864. 82. 217.
RELOCATION 3,407. 3,026. 287. 94,
TOTAL § ___ 14,849. 5 10,684. § 3,834, § 331,




Form 990

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Continuation Sheet for Form 990

. [y

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Name of the Organization

ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS

13-2752418

Employler ldentfication number

[Part Vil | Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated

Employees
(A) ®) © ®) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours o =] = T = compensation from compensation from amount of other
perweek | = 2 1 2 g > _ S 3| 9 _ the orgamizaton -- { - related or%anlzahons — compensaton
o - | ez = < 2313 (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
galslelg12a]|] organizaton
g® | 9 8| 8a and related
S 5 g_ 8 -§ orgamzatons
a|g 3
. ;E
KEN WEINBERG _ _________ |
DIRECTOR 2 X 0. 0. 0.
LEE I. SHERMAN _ _______ |
PRESIDENT & CEO 40 X 184,167. 0. 0.

I U S ———

TEEA4301L 02181

Form 990 2010




Association of jewish
Family & Children’s Agencies

2010-201
BOARD OF DIRECTORS




WO

NAME

Harvey R. Zeller
(Board Chair)
(Judy) - -

Barry C. Klickstein
(Chair Elect)
(Linda)

James R. Kahn
(Vice Chair)

Janis Roth**
(Vice Chair)
(Kenny Held)

Larry S. Reader
(Treasurer)
(Nancy)

*(0)

(H)

*(0)

H)

*(0)

(H)

*©O)

(H)

©)

* (H)

* Preferred Mailing Address

** Denotes Professional

E Denotes E-Mail Address

F Denotes FAX
C Denotes Cell Phone

7/10

OFFICERS

ADDRESS

Zeller & Strulowitz, LLP
425 Eagle Rock Ave., Suite 106
Roseland, NJ 07068 ’

17 Amelia Street
North Caldwell, NJ 07068

Day Pitney, LLP

1 International Place
Boston, MA 02110

19 Stanley Road
Swampscott, MA 01907

Margolis Edelstein

Curtis Center, Ste. 400E

170 S. Independence Mall W.
Philadelphia, PA 19106-3304
2420 Fitlers Walk
Philadelphia, PA 19103-5562

Jewish Immigrant Aid

Services Toronto (JIAS)

4600 Bathurst Street, Suite 325
Toronto, ON M2R 3V3, CANADA
203 Mullen Drive

Thomhill, ON L4J 2V8, CANADA

Spain, Price, Reader & Thompson, PC
2727 Allen Parkway, Suite 1850
Houston, TX 77019

311 Indian Bayou

Houston, TX 77057

0T mmo

mo mTO

0

OTMIETO O&n mmO OmxT o

TELEPHONE

973-364-1400
973-364-0711
hzeller@
zellerstrulowitz.com
973-226-3909
973-668-7665

617-345-4882
617-345-4745
bklickstein@
daypitney.com
617-721-4440
bckma@

comcast.net

215-931-5887
215-922-1772
jkahn@margolis
edelstein.com
215-587-9004

jrkahn@verizon.net
215-771-4487

416-630-6481, Ext.37
416-630-1376
jroth@jiastoronto.org

905-709-9500
416-456-2186

713-337-1760
713-522-8887
LReader@sprt.com
713-781-4460
713-781-4461
713-416-8239




deanla.

Linda Spindel

(Secretary)
(Ron) L

Leel. Sherman**

(Nancy)

* Preferred Mailing Address
** Denotes Professional

E Denotes E-Mail Address

F Denotes FAX

C Denotes Cell Phone

7/10

(H) 4441 Ironwood Drive
Virginia Beach, VA 23462

PRESIDENT/CEO

*(0) AJFCA
5750 Park Heights Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21215
(H) 3549 Newland Road
Baltimore, MD 21218

H 757-490-1314
F 757-497-5204
E LSpindel@aol.com --
C 757-477-2278

800-634-7346
410-843-7573
410-664-0551
Lsherman@ajfca.org
410-243-1681
443-996-1087
Lisherman@earthlink.net

maOToTmmOOoO
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Bruce S. Beyer *(O) 625 W, Rillito Street 0 520-624-2531
(Donna) Tucson, AZ 85705 F 520-884-0013
(H) 3160 E. Moon Spirit Place H 520-299-3675
Tucson, AZ 85718 E bruce@postcraft.com
- — - - - - : - - . - C520-444-7795
Karl A. Brodsky (O) Box 1341 *O 518-463-9159
(Barbara) Guilderland, NY 12084 518-463-9268

* (H) 225 W. Bentwood Court 518-456-5574

Albany, NY 12203 kabrem
@gmail.com
518-229-4842
Linda L. Burger** *(O) Jewish Family Service 713-667-9336, Ext. 229
(Andy) 4131 S. Braeswood Blvd. 713-667-3619

Houston, TX 77025
(H) 5202 Loch Lomond
Houston, TX 77096

Lburger@jfshouston.org
713-592-8248
206-201-7366
Ilburger@gmail.com
281-236-6849

Paul S. Castro** * (O) Jewish Family Service
(Nikki Cavalier) 3580 Wilshire Blvd., #700
Los Angeles, CA 90010
(H) 3745 N. Hollingsworth Road
Altadena, CA 90010

323-761-8800
323-761-8801
pscastro@jfsla.org
626-791-7395
562-331-1225

Seymour (Sy) J. Friedland, Ph.D.** *(O) Jewish Family
(Carol Stoltz) & Children’s Service
1430 Main Street
Waltham, MA 02451
(H) 44 Treaty Elm Lane
Stow, MA 01775

781-647-5327, Ext. 4119
781-487-6722
sfriedland@
jfcsboston.org
978-897-6051
617-833-5849

Judy Halper** * (O) Jewish Family & Children’s Service 952-546-0616
(Andy) 13100 Wayzata Blvd., #400 952-593-1778
Minnetonka, MN 55305 Jhalper@jfcsmpls.org
(H) 4437 Rutledge Avenue 952-929-2096
Edina, MN 55436 JLHalper@aol.com

Om@mmTmo QO HTWmO QOImmO AmTmITIomTmo O mmH

952-239-7342

* Preferred Mailing Address
** Denotes Professional

E Denotes E-Mail Address
F Denotes FAX

C Denotes Cell Phone

7/10



Sandra Horwitz (H)
(Jerry)
" MarcJacobs**  *(0)
(Joanne)
(H)

Norman R. Keane** *(0)

(Mary)

Paul Levine** *O)

(Ethel)

(H)
Joel Litman O)
(Susie)

* (H)

* Preferred Mailing Address
** Denotes Professional

E Denotes E-Mail

F Denotes FAX

C Denotes Cell Phone

7/10

6036 Avenida de Castillo
Long Beach, CA 90803

Jewish Family Service
475 Franklin Street, Suite 101
Framingham, MA 01702

4 Lewis Drive

Medway, MA 02053

Jewish Family Service

6555 West Maple Road
West Bloomfield, MI 48322
7409 Danbury Drive

West Bloomfield, MI 48322

Jewish Board of Family &
Children’s Services, Inc.

135 W. 50™ Street, 6™ Floor
New York, NY 10020

50 Sutton Place South, Apt. 6F
New York, NY 10022

2835 Congressman Lane
Dallas, TX 75220

6522 Riverview Lane
Dallas, TX 75248

mmE mTmOo O mmo aAam mmo Qmnmrrmmo omx

562-494-7480
sandrahorwitz@charter.net
562-260-1485
508-875-3100
508-875-4373
mjacobs@jfsmw.org
508-533-6303
marcjoj@comcast.net |
508-254-0023 |

248-592-2330
248-592-2326
nkeane@
jfsdetroit.org
248-865-8150
248-921-3440

212-632-4614
212-632-4489
plevine@jbfcs.org

646-649-3110
917-543-4803

214-357-0262
214-357-0261
jlitman@
texasrecycling.com
972-931-0019
972-931-1720
mizzou76@aol.com




Ted Marcus
(Annette)

Gary Miller**
(Sheila)

Neil P. Newstein**
(Jenni Frumer)

Deborah H. Perelmuter**
(Mayer)

Lynny Ravitz

Reuben D. Rotman**
(Devorah A. Silverman)

* Preferred Mailing Address
** Denotes Professional

E Denotes E-Mail

F Denotes FAX

C Denotes Cell Phone

7/10

*(0)

-5-

3355 Lenox Road, Suite #1150
Atlanta, GA 30328

(H) 125 Barnard Place

*(©O)

(H)

*(0)

(H)

*(0)

(H)

(H)

*(0)

(H)

Atlanta, GA 30328

Jewish Family & Career Services
4549 Chamblee Dunwoody Rd.
Atlanta, GA 30338

490 N. Harbor Drive

Atlanta, GA 30328

Alpert Jewish Family &
Children’s Service

P.O. Box 220627

West Palm Beach, FL 33422
146 Cocoplum Lane

Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411

Jewish Child Care Association
120 Wall Street, 12" Floor
New York, NY 10005

73-15 196™ Street

Fresh Meadows, NY 11366

118 Saint Vincent Court
Cherry Hill, NJ 08003

Jewish Family Service

of MetroWest

256 Columbia Tpke., Ste. 105
Florham Park, NJ 07932

296 Rutland Avenue
Teaneck, NJ 07666

)

O@n mmOo WO OmEr mmOo Ommmnm mEo QT mmOo oOxT mm

404-264-9100
404-264-9102
tedmarcus@
pipeline.com
404-847-9629

- 214-704-1061 -~

770-677-9330
770-677-9401
gmiller@jfcs-
atlanta.org
404-303-9342
404-219-3441

561-238-0232
561-684-1429
nnewstein@
jfcsonline.com
561-798-4215
561-793-7495
nnewstein@aol.com
561-596-7280

212-558-9930
212-558-9991
perelmuterd@
jecany.org
718-217-5470
perel5@aol.com
914-403-6670

609-217-8467
lynny0102@gmail.com

973-765-9050
973-765-0195
rmotman(@
jfsmetrowest.org
201-837-0446
201-615-1984




Bev Sheckter** *(O)

(H)
Jill Borg Spitzer** *(0)
(Mark)

(H)
Andrea Steinberg** *(0)
(Ron LaPointe)

(H)
Nancy Bissinger Timm O
(Stephen Arnold)

* (H)

Ken Weinberg** *(O)
(Alberta)

(H)

* Preferred Mailing Address
** Denotes Professional

E Denotes E-Mail

F Denotes FAX

C Denotes Cell Phone

7/10

Jewish Family Service

#420, 5920 - 1A Street SW
Calgary, Alberta T2H 0G3
Canada

3237 Cedarille Dr. S.W.
Calgary, Alberta T2W 2N2
Canada

Jewish Family Service

Turk Family Center

8804 Balboa Avenue

San Diego, CA 92123-1506
2825 Maple Street

San Diego, CA 92104

Jewish Family Service of Atlantic
and Cape May Counties

607 N. Jerome Avenue

Margate, NJ 08402

1410 Shore Road

Linwood, NJ 08221

1539 Jackson Avenue, Suite 300
New Orleans, LA 70130

5708 Garfield Street
New Orleans, LA 70115

Jewish Family Service of Seattle
1601 16™ Avenue

Seattle, WA 98122 .

715 Boylston Avenue E #2
Seattle, WA 98102

o
F

- E bev@jfsc.org

H

403-692-6377
403-287-3735

403-281-6026

C 403-560-3082

WMo O@m Wwmo O mTmo AT mmo

H
C

858-637-3012
858-637-3001
Jills@jfssd.org

619-281-1959
619-316-4510

609-822-1108
609-822-8645
asteinberg
@jfsatlantic.org
609-601-0038
609-334-4343

504-581-3933
504-596-3933
bissmsw@aol.com

504-895-7512
504-722-8414

206-461-3240
206-461-3696
kweinberg@jfsseattle.org
206-324-9230
206-972-5797




Jennifer Weiss**

- 7.

* (O) Jewish Family Service of

Southern New Jersey

1301 Springdale Road, Suite 150

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003
28 Maison Place
Voorhees, NJ 08043

Jewish Family Service
99 Passmore Road
Wilmington, DE 19803
245 Pond View

Chadds Ford, PA 19317

0

aOmmMznmm O Ommm tr '3

856-424-1333
856-424-7384

“JWeiss@jfedsnj.org

856-983-9389
856-983-0932
jweiss147@aol.com
609-314-0770

302-478-9411, Ext. 111
302-479-9883
dzatuchni@jfsdelaware.org
610-338-9825
610-338-9825
dzatuchni@comcast.net
302-750-9466

HONORARY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(James)

H)
Dory Zatuchni** *(0)
(Joe Goldberg)

(H)
Felicia Figlarz Anchor H)
(Dr. Kenneth)
Donald B. Butler (H)
(Chantze B.)
Ermnest Fanwick (H)
(Lee)
Vi Felix H)
Ab Glickman (0))
(Joyce)

* (H)

* Preferred Mailing Address
** Denotes Professional

E Denotes E-Mail

F Denotes FAX

C Denotes Cell Phone

7/10

223 Hillwood Blvd.
Nashville, TN 37205

5710 Bartlett Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15217

1403 Newfield Avenue
Stamford, CT 06905-1415

910 Island Drive, #403 _
Rancho Mirage, CA 92270

Ulmer & Berne, LLP

1660 West 2™ St., Suite 1100
Cleveland, OH 44113-1448
17051 Shaker Blvd.

Shaker Heights, OH 44120

H
F
E
H

i

QO Ommommm

615-356-5497
615-356-2288
FAnchor@aol.com

412-421-7178

203-322-5752
203-322-4764
emest@fanwick.com

760-324-4871
760-324-0681
VFelix122@aol.com
216-583-7152
216-583-7153
aglickman@
ulmer.com
216-973-7333




Dorothy Goren O
(Osias)

* (H)
HerbertKohn ~ (H)
(Frances)
Martin G. Langer H)
(Charlotte)
Naomi Z. Levin H)
Francelyne Lurie H)
(Richard)
Madelyn F. Merritt H)
(Roger J.)
Carrie Miller (e)}

*(H)
Stanley Rabin *(0)
(Barbara)

()

* Preferred Mailing Address
** Denotes Professional

E Denotes E-Mail

F Denotes FAX

C Denotes Cell Phone

7/10

-8-

10866 Wilshire Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90024
1608 Amalfi Drive

Pacific Palisades, CA 90272

1050 Tennyson Place
Atlanta, GA 30319

940 Augusta Way, Apt. 313
Highland Park, IL 60035-1841

6384 Estates Drive
Piedmont, CA 94611-3121

75 Ferndale Green
Wayzata, MN 55391

4485 Adams Avenue
Miami Beach, FL 33140

UJA-Federation of New York
130 East 59th Street, #1057
New York, NY 10022

176 E. 71* St., 15B

New York, NY 10021

3 Lincoln Center

5430 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1200
Dallas, TX 75240

24 Downs Lake Circle

Dallas, TX 75030

moomT QmITTo

310-441-8411
310-475-9112
310-454-3144
310-454-3236
310-980-5576
404-256-5382

herkohn@bellsouth.net
404-444-9526

847-432-1994
H 510-339-0565
H 952-474-1159

305-534-7032
305-673-2969
mfarkasm@aol.com
305-725-3378

212-836-1531
212-836-1172
millerc@ujafedny.org
212-535-9288
cmiller16@nyc.rr.com
917-697-0452
214-689-4309
214-689-4326
srabin@
commercialmetals.com
O 972-661-0538

mHEoOmIEm™mO OmTm




Herbert A. Schneider *(0)
(H)
Stephanie Speigel H)
(Larry Kirschenbaum)
Jeremy Waldman O)
(Judith Belzer)
* (H)
Leslie Wilder (0)
*(H)
Lawrence M. Abramson *(0)
(Patti)
H)
Richard Blankstein (0)
(Beth)
*(H)

* Preferred Mailing Address
** Denotes Professional

E Denotes E-Mail

F Denotes FAX

C Denotes Cell Phone

7/10

Frankenthaler, Kohn,
Schneider & Katz

26 Broadway, Suite 700
New York, NY 10004
300 East 59th Street
Apt. 2103 - :
New York, NY 10021

e

1803 Grantham Court
Louisville, KY 40222

Jewish Family & Children’s ServicesO
13100 Wayzata Blvd., #400
Minnetonka, MN 55305
3601 Oakton Ridge
Minnetonka, MN 55305

P411-160 Princess Street
Winnipeg, MB, R3H 1K9
CANADA

1704-1 Evergreen Place
Winnipeg, MB, R3L 0E9
CANADA

LR N iy RN o) QxLnmmTm

PAST BOARD CHAIRS

1860 Forest Hill Blvd., Suite 200
West Palm Beach, FL 33406
13345 Miles Standish Port

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Posternak, Blankstein & Lund LLP
800 Boylston Street

Boston, MA 02199

36 Kodaya Road

Waban, MA 02468

Oxm™mQo m mmQO

212-269-4310
212-363-2294

212-832-0259

502-426-6662
sslk@insightbb.com !

952-542-4809
952-593-1778
jwaldman@jfcsmpls.org
952-930-0039
612-965-0690

204-949-8388
204-049-9193
lwilder@trc.mb.ca
204-453-2503
204-475-0246
Lwilder83@aol.com

561-965-3411
561-965-0059
LawrenceAbramson
@aol.com
561-627-0245

617-973-6114 ]
617-367-2315

rblankstein@ pbl.com
617-244-8123 i
617-803-2004 ;




Sidney N. Busis, M.D
(Sylvia)

__Helene G. Cohen H)
(Alvin)
John L. Goldman H)
(Roslyn B.)
Jane Goldstein *(0)
(H)
Jerry Harwood (H)
(Ruthella)
Cynthia B. Kane (O)
(Richard)
*(H)
Bemard B. Nebenzahl *(O
(Nancy)
(H)

* Preferred Mailing Address
** Denotes Professional

E Denotes E-Mail

F Denotes FAX

C Denotes Cell Phone

7710

-10-

146 Hartwood Drive
Pittsburgh, PA 15208-2702

1661 Pine Street, Apt. 1145 —
San Francisco, CA 94109-0427

10-6 Selden St.
Rochester, NY 14605

College of Business
University of Louisville
Louisville, KY 40292

1400 Willow Ave., #907
Louisville, KY 40204

22 Athens Road
Short Hills, NJ 07078

State of Delaware

Office of Secretary of State
820 No. French St.. 4™ Floor
Wilmington, DE 19801
P.O.Box 2174

Wilmington, DE 19899

Rein Evans & Sestanovich LLP

1925 Century Park East, 16™ Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90067
255 So. Roxbury Drive
Beverly Hills, CA 90212

m o o QO M= T oo > lle o!

o mmo

e fes

412-731-7744
412-731-8711

(call before faxing)
sbusis@pitt.edu

415-221-1055

585-232-3387
585-232-3919
jgoldman@
frontiernet.net
502-852-4888
502-852-7557
janegoldstein@
louisville.edu
502-456-2556

973-376-3381
Jharwood3@
verizon.net

302-577-8767
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors of the
Association of Jewish Family & Children’s Agencies, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the
Association of Jewish Family & Children’s Agencies, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization), as of December 31, 2010, and the related statements of activities
and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Directors of the Association of Jewish Family & Children’s
Agencies, Inc. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable

basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Association of Jewish Family &
Children’s Agencies, Inc., as of December 31, 2010, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic
financial statements taken as a whole. The schedule of functional expenses on
page 12 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of the
Directors and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used

-1—




To the Board of Directors of
Association of Jewish Family & Children’s Agencies
Page 2 of 2

to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements. themselves, — —
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as

a whole.

4”‘3‘L‘L{‘ ¢=h,r‘-\.l o 4f5ht445u\_;. "q C.

July 8, 2011




ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDREN'S AGENCIES,

Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2010

INC.

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 445,988
Accounts receivable, net of allowance

for doubtful accounts of $51,869 51,420
Pledges receivable, net of discount for

net present value of $1,650 28,350
Prepaid expenses 16,994
Security deposits 5,237
Equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 12,185
Total Assets $ 560,174
Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 65,042
Deferred revenue 247,563
Total Liabilities 312,605
Net Assets )

Unrestricted 225,525

Temporarily Restricted 17,544

Permanently Restricted 4,500
Total Net Assets 247,569

$ 560,174

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDREN'S AGENCIES,

Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31, 2010

INC.

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

_ Increase 1n net assets _ - - - - - - - $— 208,931
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation 1,108
Bad debt expense 1,869
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 953
Changes in operating activities
Accounts receivable (28,319)
Pledges receivable 9,450
Prepaid expenses (4,444)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 36,300
Deferred revenue {75,923)
Net cash provided by operating activities 149,925
Cash flow from investing activities
Equipment acquisitions (13,293)
Net increase in cash 136,632
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 309,356
$ 445, 988

Cash and cash equivalents - end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDREN’S AGENCIES, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

1. Nature of Activities

Nature of Activities o . - . - - - = - -

" The Association of Jewish Family & Children’s Agencies, Inc., (the
“Association”) was formed in the State of New York in 1972. The
Association is the service organization for Jewish human service agencies
in North America. With over 135 member agencies, the Association
represents most of the eligible Jewish Family & Children’s Agencies in
North America along with specialized agencies serving developmentally
disabled people and the resettlement community.

2, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements of the Association have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Revenues and expenses
are recognized and recorded when earned or incurred. The Association is
required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net
assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net

assets.
The net assets of the Association are reported as follows:

® Unrestricted - Unrestricted net assets include net assets that are
neither permanently restricted nor temporarily restricted by donor-
imposed stipulations. These assets are committed to the operations of
the organization. Net assets designated for specific purposes by the
Board of Directors are included in unrestricted net assets.

® Temporarily Restricted - Temporarily restricted net assets include
contributions and other assets received with donor stipulations that
limit the wuse of the donated asset. When a donor restriction is
satisfied, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as
net assets released from restrictions. In the case of donor
restrictions satisfied in the same reporting period in which the donor-
restricted contribution was received, the Association classifies the
contribution as unrestricted support.




ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDREN’S AGENCIES, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

2.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Bagis of Accounting and Finarcial Statement Presentation (Continued)

e Permanently Restricted - Permanently restricted net assets are those
contributions plus earnings on those assets that are permanently
restricted by the board and may never be spent by the organization
unless approved by the Board of Directors.

Contributions
Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily

restricted, or permanently restricted support, depending on the existence
and/or nature of any donor restrictions. In addition, the Association has
received contributions with donor-imposed restrictions that resulted in
temporarily restricted net assets.

Income Tax Status
The Association qualifies as a tax-exempt organization under Section 501

(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code , and therefore, has no provision for
income taxes.

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

The Association recorxrds a liability for uncertain tax positions when it is
probable that a loss has been incurred and the amount can be reasonably
estimated. The Association continually evaluates expiring statutes of
limitation, audits, proposed settlements, changes in tax law, and new
authoritative rulings. As of December 31, 2010 the Association had no
uncertain tax positions and does not anticipate any such events to occur
in the next 12 months. There was no accrual for penalties and interest
related to uncertain tax positions for 2010. At December 31, 2010, the
Association’s tax returns for the years 2010, 2009, 2008 and 2007 are
within the statute of limitations for IRS audit.

Membership Dues
Dues are assessed to each member agency based on .5% of the agency’s prior

year’s operating revenues, not to be less than $625 or to exceed $12,500.
If a portion of membership dues are received in advance; recognition of
that revenue is deferred to the Association’s year for which the dues are

intended.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost. The cost is depreciated over the
estimated useful lives utilizing the straight-line method. Additions and
improvements are capitalized, whereas costs of maintenance and xrepairs are

charged to expense as incurred.




ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDREN’S AGENCIES, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

2.

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Accounts Receivable ) . -
Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect

from outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible
amounts through a provision for bad debt expense and an adjustment to a
valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of
individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management
has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to
the valuation allowance and a credit to accounts receivable.

Changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts are as follows:

Beginning balance $ 50,000
Provision for doubtful accounts 1,869
$ 51,869

Ending balance

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and the accompanying notes. Although
these estimates are based on management’s knowledge of current events and
actions it may undertake in the future, they may ultimately differ from

actual results.

Functional Expenses
The cost of providing the various programs and supporting services has

been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities.
Expenses that can be identified with a specific program and supporting
service are allocated directly according to their natural expenditure
classification. Other costs that are common to several functions are
allocated among the programs and supporting services in reasonable ratios

as determined by management.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include all monies in banks and highly liquid

investments with maturity dates of less than three (3) months. The
carrying value of cash and cash equivalents approximates fair wvalue
because of the short maturities of those financial instruments.

Concentration of Credit Risk
The Association places its temporary cash and money market accounts with

creditworthy, high quality financial institutions. At times these accounts
may exceed Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) insured limits
of up to $250,000 at December 31, 2010, however, the Association has not




ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDREN’S AGENCIES, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

2. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Concentration of Credit Risk (Continued) .= = _ . _ _ _ - - - - -
~ experienced any losses in such accounts. As of December 31, 2010 The
Association had approximately $130,987 in excess of FDIC insured limits.

Foreign Currency Translation
Accounts in foreign currency {(Canadian dollars) have been translated into

U.S. dollars as follows:

¢ Monetary items at exchange rates in effect at the financial statement
date

®* Revenue and expenses at average exchange rates during the year

® Gains and losses arising from foreign currency translation are included

in income

Foreign Deposits
Certain dues collected are maintained in a Canadian bank account. That

deposit amount is subject to currency fluctuations in future periods.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents reported in the statement
of financial position approximates fair value. Foreign deposits have been
translated to U.S. dollars at the exchange rate as of the date of the
statement of financial position.

Subsequent Events
Management has evaluated subsequent events through July 8, 2011,

the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

3. Retirement Plan

The Association is a sponsor of a 403(b) defined contribution plan
established pursuant to salary reduction agreements. Employee
participation in the plan is completely voluntary. The plan is not
established or maintained by the employer and hence is not subject to
Title I of ERISA. The Association does not contribute to the plan.

4. Equipment
Useful Lives
Computer equipment $ 4,722 3-5 Years
Website Development 13,293 3 Years
18,015
Less: Accumulated depreciation (5,830)
Total (at net book value) $ 12,185

Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2010 was $1,108

~-Q-




ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDREN’S AGENCIES, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

5. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net_assets. at December -31; 2010 -consist of the~

following:
The Goodman Award $ 15,515
A. Saltzman Training Institute 2,029
$ 17,544
6. Commitments and Contingencies

Operating Leases
The Association is obligated under certain non-cancelable operating leases

for its administrative offices. The Association entered into a sixty month
lease for the space which is located in East Brunswick, New Jersey. The
lease commenced on February 10, 2005 and expired on February 10, 2010.

Upon culmination of the prior lease arrangement The Association entered
into a 19 month lease for office space which is located in Baltimore,
Maryland. The lease commenced on December 1, 2009 and is due to expire on
June 30, 2011. Included in the agreement is a commitment over the same
term to have Jewish Community Services, Inc. provide bookkeeping and
accounting services, management information services and telephone, fax

and copier services for the Association.

In June 2011, the Association entered into a renewal of the original lease
with Jewish Community Services, Inc. The new term will commence July 1,
2011 through June 30, 2012, requiring monthly lease payments of $5,400.

In the future minimum rental and service payments required on such lease
and service agreements are as follows:

December 31,

2011 $ 62,400
2012 32,400
$ 94,800

Rent expense at December 31, 2010 amounted to $13,989.

7. Note Payable - Bank

The Association has a line of credit facility totaling $50,000 which was
not utilized during the year 2010. The outstanding balance at December 31,

2010 was $0. The loan is unsecured.
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ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDREN'’S AGENCIES, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

8. Unconditional Promise to Give

The Association submitted an application and was -allocated-a -grant from
- - during the year 2009. The grant
document discloses that the Association will receive a total of $50,000
over the following five years paid in yearly amounts of exactly $10,000

each year.

The donor did not dictate in the agreement that the Association must meet
any conditions in order to receive funds and therefore has been treated as
an unconditional promise to give. Unconditional promises to give are
recorded as receivables and revenue when received. The Association
distinguishes between contributions received for each net asset category
in accordance with donor-imposed restrictions. The promise to give as of
December 31, 2010 are unconditional and due $10,000 in 2011 and $20, 000
over the following two years. Promises to give to be received after 2010
are discounted at 5.5%. Management has determined that the pledges
receivable are fully collectible; therefore, no allowance for
uncollectible accounts is considered necessary as of December 31, 2010.

Unconditional promises to give at December 31, 2010, are as follows:

Receivable in less than one year $ 10,000
Receivable in one to five years 20,000
Total unconditional promises to give $ 30,000
Less: discount to net present value (1,650)

Net unconditional promises to give at December 31, 2010 $ 28,350

-11-
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Fo;m 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2011) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 1545.1709
3?2%’2’."52523&%1"31? i > File a separate application for each return.
® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1 and check this box..... ..... .. . .......... R

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unjess you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-fi/e). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits. -

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no coples needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Part | only . . » D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICS, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of tme to file
income tax returns.

Employer Identification number

Name of exempt organization
;ﬁﬁ °"  |ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS

AGENCIES, INC. 13-2752418
File by the Number, street, and room or sute number. If a P.O. box, see instructions.
due date for
firavow © |5750 PARK HEIGHTS AVENUE
instructions City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BALTIMORE, MD 21215
Enter the Return code for the return that this application 1s for (file a separate application for each return).. ..... e e .
Application Return | Application Return
lspl-Por Code }lIs I-Por Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form990-EZ - - - - oo . .| _03__JForm4720 _ __ __._. .. .. 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

® The books are in the care of. ™ JEWISH COMMUNITY SERVICES =~
Telephone No. >_(410)_ 466-9200 FAXNo. > (410)_664-0115
-

® if this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this 1s for the whole group,
check this box. ™ D . If it is for part of the group, check this box . ™ D and attach a hst with the names and EINs of all members

the extension i1s for.

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
untit _ 8/15 ,20 11, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above.

The extension is for the organization's return for:

> calendar year 20 10 or
> | _|tex year beginning 20 ___,andendng _ 20 .

2 |If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return DF inal return

[_—_IChange in accounting period

3aIf this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See INStrUCtIONS. . ... oo i i 3al$ 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed asacredit................................ 3bi$ 0.
c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. include gour payment with this form, If required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See Instructions ..........coooeves oovu ol viuinnnn. $ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for

payment instructions.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)
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Form 8868 (Rev 1-2011) Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Partll and check tisbox ..... ... ... .... »
Note. Only complete Part 1l 1f you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).
iPart I | Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Name of exempt organmization Employer identification number
Type or ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH FAMILY & CHILDRENS
print AGENCIES, INC. 13-2752418

Number, street, and room or suite number. If a P.O. box, see instructons
File by the B _ o - - o -

exended. - |WILLS, OWENS & BAKER, P.C.
finame (15 ROSZEL ROAD, SUITE 104

retim. See City, town or post office, state, and 2P code For a foreign address, see instructions

instructons.
PRINCETON, NJ 08540
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) .
'_pllcatlon Réatum '-pllcatlon Return
ode Code
Form 990 01
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 1
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were hot already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® The books are In care of > JEWISH COMMUNITY SERVICES _ __ _ _____ __ _____
Telephone No. ™ (410) 466-9200_ _ __ _. FAXNo. ™ (410) 664-0115__ __
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business 1n the United States, check this bax . e > [:|
o |f this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN). .. If this 1s for the

whole group, check this box .. » D . It it is for part of the group, check this box™ D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all
members the extenston s for. .

4 | request an additional 3-month extension of tme until 11/15 ,20 11,
5 For calendar year 2010 , or other tax year begnring _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ,20  _,andendng_ __ _ ___ ,20 __
6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Imitial return D—Fmal return

D Change in accounting period

7 State in detall why you need the extension. _ ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS STILL NEEDED FOR _THE FILING _ .
OF THE RETURN

8a If this application i1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See NSITUCHONS . ... .. or e e e e et et i eraeine 8al$

b If this application I1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made. Include any prlor year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount pald previously

with Form 8868.. . e e e i 8b|$
¢ Balance due. Subtract ine 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, If requnred by usnng
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See Instructions. . .. 8¢|$

Signature and Verlf'catlon

Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is tue,
correct, and complete, and that! am authonzed to prepare this form

Signature > a2 A 6‘,@_\ Tite > C‘PA Date ™ P‘ﬁ ‘20\‘

BAA v FIFZ0502L 11/15/10 Form 8868 (Rev 1-2011)




